

FW: FHP Memo V6

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Dec 2017 16:34:40 -0500
Attachments: FHP Memo - Draft V6 06-Dec-2017 OPCD.docx (550.12 kB)

Hi Cindy,
Attached is a version of the note I shared with LAP earlier this week. Not much different in substance (a few minor changes), but mostly structure.
Mark

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: December 6, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Lee Anne Probert
Subject: RE: FHP Memo V6

Hi Lee Anne,

I asked my staff to review the note, and I made some edits/changes as well – not a lot of content, but more flow and format.

The main point we discussed here was the order of the position – should the determination of the application of US GAAP and the determination that a rate regulated asset meets the asset test under PSAS come first, as opposed to starting with the IESO's rate-regulated status? I've moved things around, but happy to hear your thoughts.

I've made some other minor edits and insertions for consideration. I will continue to review as well in the meantime, but wanted to get it back to you for comment/update.

Thanks,
Mark

From: Lee Anne Probert [<mailto:leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>]
Sent: November 16, 2017 1:29 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>; Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>; Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>
Subject: FHP Memo V6

For your review.

Mark – can we also please add the following to the outstanding list:

- Navigant report
- Summary of Uplift charges

Regards,
Lee Anne



Ernst & Young LLP

EY Tower, 100 Adelaide Street West, P.O. Box 1, Toronto, Ontario M5H 0B3, Canada

Office: 416 943 3554 | Cell: 416 888 6997 | leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com

Fax: 416 943 3767 | EY/Comm: 1657762

This e-mail does not constitute an opinion on the application of generally accepted accounting principles, or any form of assurance on or concurrence with a specific entity's accounting matters, financial statements, any financial or other information or internal controls. EY did not conclude on the appropriate accounting treatment based on specific facts or recommend which accounting policy/treatment a specific entity should select or adopt. This e-mail is the equivalent of an informal discussion and may not be shown, referenced or distributed to anyone outside the recipient's organization.

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.
CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 100 Adelaide Street West, PO Box 1 Toronto, ON M5H 0B3. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com